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ADDENDUM NO.1

REQ NO.V-2375 Desktop Work Stations and Monitors
February 18, 2025

Dear Prospective Offerors:

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions for the above referenced Request for
Quotation (RFQ). The following answers to questions are hereby made part of the RFQ and
the ensuing contract. All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth in the
RFQ, except as amended by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding.

The RFQ requires that all offerors must appropriately acknowledge this addendum in
their offer submission. Failure to do so may render the quote nonresponsive and
therefore disqualified. Any questions related to this addendum shall be submitted in
writing to Michelle.Webb@ Transdev.com. Failure of prospective offeror to submit
guestions or request for information or changes by the questions due date shall
constitute the offeror’s acceptance of all the terms, conditions and requirements set
forth in the RFQ.

Questions, Answers and Notification:

Question: Vendor is requesting to lower our insurance requirements.
Specifically, they are asking if $2 million general aggregate insurance policy would
be sufficient for this transaction

(d) Cyber Liability including coverage for first and third party liability with a limit
of liability in an amount of not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate.

Answer: (d) Cyber Liability including coverage for first and third party liability with a limit
of liability in an amount of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate.

Question: Vendor is requesting to change five (5) USB ports in front of both the
small form and tower configurations to four (4) USB ports.

Answer: As per our IT Department, there will be no changes to our
specifications. (5) USB ports in front of both the small form and tower
configurations.

Question: Shall we submit separate proposals based on promotional pricing if the
PO award can be issued within 30 days, or our regular proposal valid
for 120 days?

RFQ NO.V2375 - ADDENDUM NO.1


mailto:Michelle.Webb@Transdev.com

n,ce NASSAU INTER-COUNTY EXPRESS powered by (G transdev

Answer:
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No.

Do you require us to submit our proposing specs of the products ahead of
time matching to NICE V-2375 Specs for your approval?

No

In consideration of the computers being furnished, do you need additional
service for installation & setup?

No.

Since the RFQ due date is March 5, would you accept our early submission to receive
your PO award confirmation, even if the PO process may take up to 120 days?

No.

The vendor is requesting confirmation that the i7 workstation will be a
tower. Additionally, could you please revise the specification to reflect a
chassis size with a height of 6 inches?

As per our IT Department, yes it will be a tower. The approximate
dimensions are: Height 13.5”, Depth 11, and Width between 5.8 and
6.17.

Do both of these workstations have Wi-Fi capability?

Wi-Fi is not required.
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